Bhachu, Uiagar ————

From: Gizicki, Thomas G IV {US) <thomas.g.gizicki civ@mail.mil >

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 4:41 PM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Cc Kotzalas, Margie; Sepulveda, Lymari; Jankovich, lohn; Gizicki, Thamas G CTv {US)

Subject: RE: U5 Department of the Army/S5&D Case N0.13-07/Application Dated January 03,
2013

Attachments: Seiler M&7 label with cage code0D] pdf

Signed By: thomas. gizicki@us.army. mil

Importance: High

Mr. Bhachu,

The US Army TACOM LCMC provides the following response to your questions conceming the subject
SSDR approval.

Question 1 Answer. The design agency at Picatinny Arsenal, NJ for the M67 has not made any engineering
changes to the M&7 involving form, fit and function of the device per SSDR NR-0155-D-128-S dated 7 March
2006.

Question 2 Answer. The attached label is the data plate that identifies Seiler Instruments as the manufacturer
of the mG7 site unit. This data plate is attached to the m&7 site. The cage code 11934 appears to the right of
the part number 9358182,

In addition, M67's manufactured by ELCAN has cage code no. 36126 affixed to their label as well.

Respectfully submitted

Thomas G. Gizicki

TACOM LCMC Senior Health Physicist
NEC License RS0

DSN 788-08%1

Comimercial 588-282-0891

BB# 24/7 588-219-98587

——-Onginal Message——

From: Bhachu, Ujagar fmailte: Ujagar. Bhachu@nic.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 3.34 PM

To: Gizicki, Thomas G CIV (US)

Cc: Kotzatas, Margie; Sepulveda, Lymari; Jankovich, John

Subject: Ref. US Department of the Army/SS&D Case N0.13-07/Application Dated January 09, 2013

Good afternoon Mr. Gizicki

Could you please respond to the following as soon as possible:

1



1. Please confirm that no changes were made to the Model ME7 since the last issuance of S3&D
registration certificate No. NR-0155-D-126-5, dated March 7, 2006.

2. Please provide a reproducible copy of the device label if available to be fixed to the Seiler instruments
Manufacturing Co., Device Model ME7. Please confirm that all M&7 produced or to be produced by the
current manufacturer {ELCAN) is identified by a stamped cage code 36126 and Seiler Instrurnent has identified
their Model MET by stamped cage code as 11934,

Ljagar S. Bhachu, GLTS Project Manager

Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, DC
20353-001 Telephone number: {301} 415-7894 Fax number: {301} 415-5855 E-mail number:

Wjagar. Bhachu@MNRC Gov <mailto; Ujagar Bhachu@NRC. Goy>
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